

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

September 18, 1958

C
O
P
Y
Mr. Philip M. Girard
Attorney At Law
Continental Building
408 South Spring Street
Los Angeles 13, California

Re: Plugging Bond, Haddock,
Haddock and Woodruff, Fugua
Well No. 1, Unit P, Section 19,
Township 5 North, Range 3 East,
Valencia County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Girard:

Judging from your letter of September 17, 1958 it appears that the principals on the bond are not aware of the true condition of the subject well and well site. Therefore, we are sending you, herewith a copy of an inspection report and one photograph made March 15, 1953. Further, on July 25, 1958, I personally inspected this site and found it to be in essentially the same condition as previously reported except that the derrick had fallen and the area had become over grown and dust covered. It will be apparent from this report that no attempt has been made to properly plug the well or clear and level the location. Also we are sending you, with this letter, a copy of Form C-105, Well Record, which shows the zones of reported oil, gas and water. Rule 202, Commission Rules and Regulations; states in part "Before any well is abandoned, it shall be plugged in a manner which will confine permanently all oil, gas and water in the separate strata originally containing them".

Therefore, it will be necessary that this well be plugged and abandoned in full accordance with the Rules and Regulations of the Commission. However, as per your request, the Commission is granting a 3 month extension of time to December 22, 1958 in which to start this work.

I will be glad to answer any further questions you may have concerning this matter.

Very truly yours,

R. L. Stamets
Geologist

RLS:ig

cc: American Surety Co. of New York